

G.N.H.S. Athletic Booster Club

June 13, 2018 minutes

President:	Brenda Cotter	Present	Vice President	Andrea Magri	Absent
Secretary:	Jenny O'Neill	Present	Treasurer:	Sandra Lewandowski	Present
Concessions:	Karen Marsell	Absent	Concessions:	Maria Yates	Present
Concessions:	OPEN		Concessions:	OPEN	
Communications:	Kelly Barenbaum	Present	Golf Outing:	Jenny Patton	Absent
Spirit Wear:	Mary Mote	Absent	Spirit Wear:	Nicky Sessions	Present
Spirit Wear:	Susan Raleigh	Present	Scholarship Chair:	OPEN	
Volunteers:	Lynne Hayes-Thomsen	Present	Volunteers:	OPEN	

Others Present: Tina Woolard, athletic director & Greta Berna

Brenda called the meeting to order at 7:02pm

Minutes from the May meeting were presented. Kelly motioned and Susan seconded to approve the minutes as presented. The minutes were unanimously approved.

Requests:

- 1) Keeley Thode/Dance request: \$5k request for choreography – two routines
 - a. Need new choreography to be competitive
 - b. Total is \$7k

Presidents' Report:

- Volunteer of the year Maria Yates– 2 gift cards and \$75 of spirit wear
- Thank you to Jenny Patton, board and staff for a wonderful gold outing

Vice President's Report:

-

Treasurer's Report:

- Monthly report. Available funds \$35,922.85.
- Miscellaneous high because website was \$3,500
- Most areas made more than expected
- Susan motioned and Greta seconded the motion to approve the treasurer report. It was approved unanimously.

Secretary's Report:

- Volunteers for registration on July 11 & 12 for spirit wear and promote boosters needed. Lynne will do volunteers
- Booked room for 2018-19 meeting room – Brenda will get password for new software for meeting rooms

Athletic Director's Report:

- Working on schedules – new scheduling program and meeting rooms. NO 8 to 18. New program is Our School
- Hold off until dates corrected for volunteers. Let Tina know if there are errors
- Is it time to make a change to volunteer program? And how do we do that?
 - Wait list
 - Make decision by July 1st for football

- Instead of getting 2 from track 2 from baseball etc. –
- Tina will go to NHS meeting – volunteer.
- % of volunteers per sport that showed up/Brenda & Lynne to supply
- Thank you Maria for concessions – so many changes to schedule due to weather

Spirit Wear Report:

- Nicky Presented - order sheet distributed
- 10 day lead time
- suggested retail cost on sheet
- reviewed styles and voted
- American Eagle – limit on girl designs
 - They want women's fit not ladies because it's too small.
- Another meeting for spirit wear to go over more designs

Volunteers Report:

- Holding pattern for volunteers – new software
- % of volunteer attendance to Tina
- Will attend NHS meeting in August

Concessions Report:

- Closed

Scholarship Report:

- Completed – on website

Golf outing:

- 2018 total profit \$8,130.96
- Need to decide golf outing venue for 2019
- 55 golfers / 5 dinner only / 15 volunteers dinner only

Old Business:

- Window stickers (Greta needs one)

New Business:

- Gifts and thank you cards-Brenda to purchase
- Window stickers
- Susan motioned and Greta seconded for dance to receive \$4000. It was approved unanimously. Sandy to post-date check for July 1st

Announcement:

Next meeting: July 11th Staff Center at 7pm

Brenda called the meeting to adjourn at 9:00pm